GVPL

Grand Valley Public Library

May 15, 2025

Town of Grand Valley
5 Main St. N

Grand Valley, ON
L9W 556

RE: Update of Library Board’s Decision on Land Proposals
Dear Mayor Soloman and Councillors

At the May 14, 2025 Library Board Meeting, the board reviewed the two potential sites
available for a new library. The library board has determined that the proposed site, 242
Water Street would be the preferred site.

The library would like to enquire about the use of Development Charges for a viability
development plan.

Sincerely

Joanne Stevenson
CEO, Secretary/Treasurer
Grand Valley Public Library
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